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February 25, 1985

Atomic Safety & Licensing Board
Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

RE: In the Matter of Philadelphia Electric Company
(Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 50-352, 50-353 and Graterford Inmates

Evacuation Plan (57 8

Dear Sir:

I am writing once again in reference to the Board's Order
issued on February 8, 1985, entitled Order Setting Reoly Date
to Applicant's Motion for Exemption from the Requirements of
10 C.F.R. 50.47(a) and (b) as They Relate to the Necessity of
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Consideration of Evacuation
Procedure Provisions of the Emergency Plan for the State Cor-
rectional Institute at Graterforg. I at this time would like
to withdraw my letter dated February 15, 1985, at which time I
asked for an extension in which to answer the applicant's re-
quest for such an exemption. I mistakenly interpreted the
Board's prior Order of February 8, 1985 and was unaware that a
date has already been set upon which to file responses to the
applicant's motion. I now am aware that March 18, 1985 is the
date in which 211 motions will be due. I will comply with the
Board's Order as written and respectfully request that the
February 15th letter be disregarded and I apologize for this

error.

Sincerely,

Angus R. Love, Esquire
ARL/mf
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